HUMAN RESOURCES
GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOLS

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Steve Caliendo

RE: Appointment Certified
DATE: July 26, 2010
ZACHARY APPEL

Special Education (GBS /.8 FTE)
Degrees:

BA (Special Education) Northeastern Illinois University, Chicago, Illinois

Certification: Illinois Type 09

Experience:

Mr. Appel has spent the 2009-10 school year as an instructional assistant in special
education at GBS. He has also served as a substitute teacher. During summer months he
has worked as a youth camp counselor. Mr. Appel has also taught in the Glenbrook
Summer School program.

Salary: $41,010 (BA, Step 1) .8 FTE

Mr. Appel replaces an approved special leave. That salary was $68,313 by comparison at
.8 FTE.



HUMAN RESOURCES
GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOLS

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Steve Caliendo

RE: Appointment Certified
DATE: July 26, 2010

ELIZABETH CHRISTIANSEN
Math (GBS / .2 FTE)
Degrees:

BFA (Art and Art History) University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill, North Carolina
MAT (Math Education) DePaul University, Chicago, Illinois

Certification: Illinois Type 09

Experience:

Miss Christiansen brings her recent academic work in the area of math education along
with a strong background in art and art history to the Glenbrooks. She has spent the past
two years serving as a teacher assistant at Palatine High School as well as substitute
teaching throughout District 214. She will teach one section of math for the entire school
year. During the balance of her day she will serve as an instructional assistant in the
math department.

Salary: $11,435 (MA, Step 1) .2 FTE

Miss Christiansen’s schedule is created by a special leave requested by Kathy Coskey.
The .2 contract is the amount of special leave granted by the Board. The contract amount
at .2 for Ms Coskey as a comparison is $22,570



